

NECRA Meeting 2nd May 2014

THYC 8 pm

Present:

D Wheldon, Chairman
S.Armstrong Treasurer
L.Wilkinson, Webmaster
I Thompson, WYC
C.Vincent RNYC

Apologies were received from R. Lawler THYC

- 1 Notice of race to remain as 2013 except
Class Divisions were discussed and agreed that the classes would be divided on NERR Tcfs rather than boat type
After some discussion it was agreed that the classes would be
Class 1 0.9090 and above
Class 2 0.9089 and below
Class 3 White Sails (all Tcfs)
It was noted that there would be a weighing for boats at Hartlepool on the 10th May.
- 2 Sailing Instructions
Draft SI's for Hartlepool regatta were submitted and agreed (subject to some minor alteration)
All clubs were asked to submit the SI's for their events as soon as possible to be published on the website.
- 3 Secretary.
It was agreed that NECRA needed a secretary, but in the interim all registration forms will be sent to the Treasurer and the forms copied to the webmaster.
- 4 General. AGM to be held early October (clubs to confirm free dates)
Suggest committee meeting late summer
Suggested that the members are asked if they would like a separate prizegiving and AGM in future years